- 1) Original Oak Fireplace Mantle located in the second floor southeast bedroom. This bedroom was most likely used, originally, as the Master Bedroom.
- 2) Western Stove located in Basement Kitchen. The stove was manufactured by the Channon Emery Stove Company Quincy, IL. The Emerys' were the third family to live in the home.
- 3) American Rococo carved rosewood melodeon, by George A. Prince and Company, Buffalo, N.Y., 1863 (one of two made with double keyboard). Located in the Music Room, which was originally the Back Parlor.
- 4) Walnut Fretwork window treatment, circa 1865. Located on main staircase landing.
- 5) Brass chandelier, four arms combining gas and electric, stained glass globes, circa 1890, located in second floor Library.
- 6) Tea Set from The Queen Mary. Located in second floor North Bedroom, Servants' Quarters. Did you notice that each room has a tea set?
- 7) Brass door knobs, such as this, can be found throughout the main house.
- 8) The Village of Peabody Heights located in the basement.
- 9) Louis Vuitton Steamer Trunk, circa 1910. Located in Attic Ball Room. Purchased at Sacs and Company, New York. Has Maryland racing stripes and the initials C.L.R. Women in this period often traveled with several trunks of this size. This particular trunk was used solely for hats, shoes, and purses.
- 10) Mushroom Tiles are part of the original walnut fireplace located in the Front Parlor.
- 11) Lincrusta is a deeply embossed wall treatment that was invented in Britain by Frederick Walton in 1877. He was the same man who patented linoleum floor coverings in 1860. The ornamental friezes in the Front Parlor, Dining Room, and Music Room are all Lincrusta.
- 12) Original oak fireplace mantle located in second floor Library.
- 13) Steeple topped Hinges found on doors throughout the main house.
- 14) The initials K.E. are carved into the plaster walls on the landing leading up to the third floor Ball Room. The initials were carved around 1905 by Katharine Emery Gardner 1894-1919. She lived in the home from 1901 until her marriage to Ralph Gifford Gardner.
- 15) Brass chandelier with ten alternating gas and electric arms, circa 1890, can be found in the Dining Room.
- 16) Walnut staircase railing, located on second floor landing. The walnut staircase is original. However, it was removed when the house was turned into apartments. It was found stored in the attic and was reinstalled in 1996.
- 17) American renaissance carved, incised and ebonized walnut over-mantle mirror, circa 1875, located in the Front Parlor.
- 18) Back staircase railing located in the Dining room. It is very unusual to have a back staircase in a formal room.
- 19) Walnut Sea Captain's liquor chest, circa 1870, located in second floor Library.
- 20) Annunciator Call Boxes were used to summon servants to a specific room. The person needing assistance would push a button or pull a leaver located in the room. The corresponding arrow inside the box would move and the bell would ring. The servant would know which room needed assistance based on the arrow that moved. This box is located in the main floor Kitchen. If you look at the left side of the door leading from the Dining room into the Kitchen, you will see an original brass bell leaver.
- 21) The carved dolphins can be found on the American classical carved rosewood figural Recamier, circa 1840, located in the Entrance Hall.
- 22) Gas (converted to electric) four-arm brass and crystal chandelier, circa 1860. Located in the Front Parlor.